
Moguls university,
MONTREAL.Physiological Laboratory.

Biological Building. ?20th January 1927.
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Bear Sir Arthur,

You expressed a wish on Tuesday to see the evidence of 

lord Justice Fletcher Moulton given before the Royal Commission 

on Vivisection in 1907. With his superior experience and ability 

Moulton was in a position to deal with the question in an un-

I wish we had a number of copies of 

Evidence to distribute (I have only three), for such is 

the influence of incessantly pushed and strongly financed 

paganda that men li:;e our very kind friends, Dawes and Ogilvie, 

would welcome an opportunity of having clear and convincing

usually comprehensive way. 
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reasons for taking the stand they do in face of what they feel to 

be prejudice and misrepresentation, 

to read, and I enclose one for you to look over.

I am sending you at the same time the two hippo teeth.

The best thing to make of them, I think, is coat pegs.

Yours sincerely,

:

I am sending them one each
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Principal Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., X.C.B., LL.D.
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